SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN MISSOURI BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND
BARBER EXAMINERS AND STLYE NAILS & SPA, TAM M. PHAM, OWNER

Come now Style Nails & 3pa, Tam M. Pham, Owner (collectively, “Licensee”) and the
Missouri Board of Cosmelology and BarbeéExaminers (“Board™) and enter into this settlement
agreemem'for the purpose of resolving the question of whether Licensee’s cosmetology operator
license will be subject to discipline. |

Pursuant to the terms of § 536.060, RSMo 2000, the parties hereto waive the right to a
hearing by the Administrative Hearing Commission of the State of Missouri {(*AHC"} regarding
cause to discipline the Licensee's licenses, and, additionally, the right to a disciplinary hearing
before the Board under § 621,110, RSMa 2000,

Licensee acknowladges that Licensee understands the various rights and privileges
afforded him by law, including the right to a hearing of the charges against Licensee; the right to
appear and be represented by legal counsel, the right to have all charges against Licensee
proven upen the record by competent and subsitantial gvidence; the right to cross-examine any
wilnesse;s appearing at lhé heariﬁg ‘again-st'Licensee; the rig—hl to present evidence on I._i‘censee's
own behalf at the hearmg. the right to a decision upon the record by a fair and imparial
administrative hearing commissioner concerning the charges pending against Licensee and,
subsequently, the right to a disciplinary hearing 'before the Board at which lime Licensee may
present evidence in mitigation of discipline; and the right to recover altorney's fees incurred in
dgefending this action against Licensee's license, Being aware of lhese rights provided Licensee
by operation.of law, Licensee knowingly and voluntarily waives each and every one of these
rights and freely enters into this settlement agreement and agrees to abide by the terms of this
document, as they pertain (o Licensee.

Licensee acknowledges that Licensee has received a coby of the inspeclion reports and
" other documents relied $pg /n@ the Board in determining there was cause to discipline
Licensee’s 61/ \a?n’-lg with cilations to law andfor regulations the Board believes was
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For the&a\ﬁrpose otsejff n& this dispule, Licensee stipulates {hat 1he factual allegations
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cosmetology operator license, numbered 099398 is subject to disciplinary action by the Board in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 621, Cum. Supp. 2010 and Chaplers 328 and 329,
RSMeo.

Joint Stipulation of Fact and Conclusions of Law

1. The Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners (*Board") is an
agency of the State of Missouri crealed and eslablished pursuant to § 329.01 5 RSMo 2000, for
the purpose of executing and enforcing the provisions of Chapters 328 and 329, RSMg.

2, Licensee holds a current and valid master cosmetology establishment license
with the Board far Style Nails & Spa, license number 2006035418, Style Nails & Spa is located at
10117 W, Florissant, Dellwoed, Missouri 63136.

3 Licenses holds a cosmetology license issued by the Board, license number
099398. Licensee's cos‘metologisi license was at all limes relevant hergin, and is now, current
and aclive.

4. On or about November 12, 2010, the Board conducled an inspection of Style
Nails & Spa. The inspfzciion noted the following violations: no pholos- posied with operator
licenses in violation of 20 CSR 2085- 10.010; and unlicensed individual providing cosmetology
services in violation of Section 329.030 and 20 CSR 2085-10.060. A violation notice was sent to
Licensee on Decernber 23, 2010.

5. On o} about January 20, 2011, the Board conducted an inspection of Style Nails
& Spa. The Inspection noted the following violations: ¢redo blades in the establishment in
violation of 20 CSR 2008-11.020; and no phatos posted with operator licenses in violation of 20
CSR 2085-10.010. A violation notice was sent o Licensee on December 22, 2010.

6. On or about Januaryi2, 2011, the Board conducted an inspection of Lynn's Nail
Salon. The inspection noted the following violations: unlicensed individual providing cosmetology
services in violation of Section 329.030 and 20 CSR 2085-10.010. A violation notice was sent to
Licensee on Februa hza‘u — \\/ {7 D

o about March 11, 2011, the Board conducted an inspeclion of Style Nails &

Spa. The inspection noted\the ")1’oi\o‘g}¢|ng viclalions; credo blades in the salon, dirty towefs not
G o cosmeio\og‘!
M\g,“o i %?gﬂ { E-}-\an‘ﬁﬁe(S
& o ”



covered and receptacles used for hair disposal not covered in violation of 20 CSR 2085- 11.020;
and no photos posted with operator licenses in viofation of 20 CSR 2085- 10.010. A violation
notice was sent to Licensee on April 5, 2011 and the date of the nexi Board-sponsored sanitation
workshop.

8. On or about April 21, 2011, Licensee notified the Board that Licensee was unabre'
to attend lhe Board-sponsored sanitation workshop. Licensee asked to be notified of the next
sanitation workshop.

9, On or about April 22, 2011, the Board conducted an inspectian of Slyle Nails &
Spa. The inspeciion noted the following violations: credo blades in the safoﬁ in violation of 20
CSR 2085- 11.020; and unlicensed individual providing cosmetology services in violation of

Section 329.030 and 20 CSR 2085-10.060.

10. Section 329.030 RSMo states, in relevant part;

It is unlawful for any person in this state to engage in the
occupation of cosmetology or to operate an establishment
or school or cosmetology, unless such person has first
oblained a license as provided by this chapter.

11. Regulation 20.CSR 2085-10.010 states, In relevant part:

{3) Display of License. Establishment licenses shall be
posted within the establishment in plain view at all times
so that it may be easily seen by the public. Establishment
licenses issued to a stalion or hooth rental establishment
shall be posted in plain view at the respective work
station,

{A} Operator licenses, apprentice licenses, or student
temporary permils shall either be posted al each
respective assigned work station or all posted together in
one (1) conspicuous, readily accessible, cenlral location
within the establishment area that will allow easy
identification of the persons working in the establishment
by clients, board representatives, or the general public.

{B) A two | square—{2%=2{ K phblag; aken within

2

the last fife<(S_vdars Ehali ba/ attaehbeto operator

licenses. A two inch square {2" x 2"} pholograph taken
within the last five nﬂ{ﬁ{ geear hall be attached to
apprentice licenses anb.8tudeit @:ﬁporary permits.
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2. Regulation 20 CSR 2085- 10,060 slates, in relevant par:

{1) Pursuan! to Chapters 328 and 329, RSMo, no barber
or cosmelology eslablishment owner, manager, or
proprietor shall permit any person who does not hold a
current Missouri barber or cosmelology license to praclice
as a barber or cosmetologist in the establishment. No
license or permit issued by the board shall be posted in a
licensed establishment unless the license or permit is
current and aclive, and the licensee or permit hoider is an
employee of the establishment or holds a current and
active renter establishment license issued by the board.

(3} Prohibited Practices Within An Establishment. ln .a
licensed establishment, only persons properly licensed by
the board shall be allowed to perform  barbering,
hairdressing, manicuring, or esthelitian services on any
person within the establishmenl. The provisions of this
sectlon shalt apply even if services are being provided for
no compensation. For purposes of this section, barbering,
hairdressing, manicuring, or esthehcnan services shall be
defined as follows:

(D) *Manicuring"—Cutting, trimming, polishing, coloring,
tinting, cleaning, or otherwise beautifying a person's
fingernails, applying artificial fingérnalls, massaging,
cleaning a person’s hands and arms; pedicuring, which
includes cutling, lrimming, polishing, coloring, tinting,
cleaning, or otherwise beautifying a person's loenails,
applying artificial toenails, massaging, or cleaning a
person's legs and feet.

13.  Regulation 20 CSR 2085- 11.020 states, in relevant part:

1. A licensee shall not use or offer to use in the
performance of cosmetology services, or possess on the
premises of a licensed eslablishment, any razor-type
callus shaver designed or intended {0 cut growths of skin
on hands or feel such as corns and calluses including, but
not limited to, a credo blade or similar lype insirument,
Any licensee using a razor-type callus shaver prohibited
by this rule at a licensed establishment or in the
performance  of any cosmelology, manicuring, or
esthetician services shall be deemed to be rendering
services in an unsafe and  unsanitary  matter.
Establishmenl licensees - shall ensure thal razor-type
callus shavers are not located or used,

14. As a result of the violalions, as described above in paragraphs 4 through 9,
Licensee violated chapter 329, RSMo and lawiful regulations adgpted pursuant to chapter 328,
RSMo as described above in paragr%ph%iil@h&ﬁ‘{! &w the Board has cause 1o take

disciplinary aclion against Lideng{ ¥a55metology operator ficense.



15, Cause exis!s for the Board to take disciplinary action against Licensee's operator

license under § 329.140.2(6), (10), (13) and (15) RSMo, which states in periinent part:

The board may cause a complaint to be filed with the
administrative hearing commission as provided by chapter
621, RSMo, against any holder of any cerlificale of
registration or authority, permit or license required by this
chapter of any person who has failed to renew or has
surrendered the person's certificate of registration or
authorily, permit or license for any one or any combination
of the following causes:

(6) Violation of, or agsisting or enabling any
person tc violate, any provision of this chapter, or
of any lawfu! rule or reguiation adopted pursuant
lo this chapter;

(10) Assisting or enabling any person to praclice
or offer to practice any profession licensed or
regulated by this chapter who is not licensed and
currently eligible to praclice under this chapler,

(13}  Violation of any professional trust or
confidence;

{15} failure or refusal tc.:z"proper!y guard against

contagious m infectious, or communicable
disease or the spread thereof.

Joint Agreed Disciplinary Order

Based upon the foregoing, the parties mutually agree and stipulate that the following shall
conslitule the disciplinary order entered by the Board in this matter under the authority of
§621.045.3, RSMo 2000;

1. The terms of discipline shall include that the Licensee's cosmetology operator
license, license number 099398, be placed on PROBATION for a period of three (3) years
(*disciplinary period®). During Licensee’s probalion, Licensee shall be entitled to offer and

engage in the practice of cosmelology under Chapler 329, RSMo, provided Licensee adheres to
?-: o F:‘ 7
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SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

A

Licensee and ali employees of Licensee musl altend a Board-sponsored sanitation
workshop of which it is Licensee's responsibility to inform Licensee of the dale of the
next Board-sponsored sanitation workshop.

Licensee must correct all sanitation violations within thirty (30) days of the execulion
date of this Settlernent Agreement.

Licensee shall émploy only individuals licensed by the Board pursuant to Chapter
328 or 329, RSMo. All employees not currently holding a license shall obtain an
operalor license from the Board within thitty (30) days of the execution of this
Settlement Agreement,

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS -

A

Licensee shall mee!l with the Board or its representatives at such times and places as
required by the Board after notification of a required meeting.

Licensee shall submit reporis to the Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber
Examiners, Post Office Box 1082, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102, stating truthfully
whether he has complied with ali the terms and conditions of this Setllement
Agreement by no later than January 1 and July 1 during each year of the disciplinary
period. The first report shall be due January 1, 2012,

Licensee shall keep the Board apprised of his current home and work addresses and
telephone numbers. Licensee shall inform the Board within ten days of any change.
of home or work address and home or work telephone nurmber,

Licensee shall comply with all provisions of the Chapters 328 and 329, RSMe; all
applicable federal and stale drug laws, rules, and regulations; and all federal and
state criminal laws, “State® here includes the state of Missouri and all other stales
and teritorles of the United States.

During the disciplinary period, Licensee shall timely renew her license(s) and timely
pay all fees required for licensing and comply with all other board requirements
necessary {0 maintain Licensee's licenses in a current and active state.

If at any time during the disciplinary period, Licensee remaves herself from the slate
of Missouri, ceases to be currenlly licensed under provisions of Chaplers 328 and
329, or faifs {o advise the Board of her current pface of business and residence, the
time of his absence, unlicensed stalus, or unknown whereabouts shall nol be
deemed or taken as any part of the hme of discipline so imposed in accordance with
§ 329.140.3, RSMo.

During the disciplinary period, Licensee shall accept and comply with unannounced
visits from the Board's representatives lo monitor his compliance with the terms and
condilions of this Seltlement Agreement. -

If Licensee fails Rmpjy@h"fﬁé 1a g: @eutemem Agreement, in any
respect, the Boar: y-lmbeselsm:ﬁ ar other discipline thal it deems

appropriate, (including imposition of the revocation).

|
This Seltlement Agreement chézg‘ngi 13nzd0 ghe Board or restrict the remedies available
to it concerning any other vxo!ation of ChaSLerﬁe?agi{bW 329, RSMo, by Licensee not

specifically mentiorgasinQbE dstient. \
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2. The parties to this Agreement understand that the Missouri Board of
Cosmetology and Barber Examiners will maintain this Agreement as an open record of the Board
as pravided in Chapters 328, 329, 610, and 324, RSMo.

3. The terms of this settlement agreement are coniractual, legally enforceable, and
binding, nat merely recital. Except as otherwise provided herein, neither this settlement
agregment nor any of its provisions may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminafed, except
by an instrument in writing signed by the parly against whom the enforcement of the change,
waiver, discharge, or terminaiion is sought.

4, Licensee, together \;vilh his heirs and assigns, and his atterneys, do hereby
waive, re]ease_, acquit and forever discharge the Board, its respective‘ members and any of ils
employees, agents, or attorneys, including any former Board members, employees, agents, and
altorneys, of, or from, any liability, claim, ac.tions, causes of action, fees, costs and expenses, and
compensation, including but not limited to, any claims for attorney’s fees and expenses, including
any claims pursuant lo § 536.087, RSMo, or any claim arising under 42 U.S.C. § 1983,-wf\ich
may be based upon, arise out of, or relate 1o any of the matters raised in this case, its. settlement,
or from the negotiation or execution of this seltlement agreemenl. The parties acknowledge that
itiis paragraph is‘saverable from the remaining portions of this settlement agreement in that it
survives in perpeluity even in the event that any court of law deems this setilement agreement or
any portion thereof to be void or unenforceable,

5. If no contested case has been filed against Licensee, Licensee has the right,
either al the lime the settiement agreement is signed by all parties or within fifteen days
thereafter, to submit the agreement to the Administrative Hearing Commission for delermination
that the facls agreed to'by the par‘ties to the setllement agreement constitute grounds far denying.
or disciplining the license of the licensee. {f Licensee desires the Administrative Hearing
Commission to review this Agreement, Licensee may submil this requesl to. Administrative

Heating Commission, Truman State Office Building, Room 640, 301 W, High Street, P.O.
fom -
Box 1557, Jefferson City, Mismuriaﬁzh C E: EVE D
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6. If Licensee has requested review, Licensee and Board jointly request that the
Administrative Hearing Commission determine whelher the facls set forth herein are grounds for
disciplining Licensee's license and issue findings of act and conclusions of law stating that the
facts agreed to by the parties are grounds for disciplining Licensee's license, Effective the date
the Administrative Hearing Commission determines that the agreement sets forth cause for

disciplining Licensee’s license, the agreed upon discipline set forth herein shall go into effect,

LICENSEE _ BOARD
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Style Nails & Spa 7 b Emily R. Carroll,
Tam M. Pham, Owner Executive Director

Missouri Board of Cosmetology and
Barber Examiners
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